
McKenna, Neil

From: Kim, Sabrina
cent: Sunday, May 24, 2020 7:40 PM

): Krizus, Astrid; Cesvet, Gabrielle
...c: Stickney, Matt
Subject: FYI for remarks tmrw if you'd like to include

Hello!

It was mentioned on our PPE call this evening that the world's largest plane arrived in Mirabel yesterday morning with
PPE for the GoC (you may recall that it had also arrived earlier this month & gotten some coverage, but it was PPE for
the Gov of QC so this one is different, and good news for us!©).

I don't have all the details, but what I do know is that:

On Sunday morning, the world's largest plane landed in Mirabel with PPE for the Government of Canada.
The plane had over 500k gowns on it.
In addition to this plane, we also had:

o one PPE plane land on Friday (which included over 750k gloves, 1.5m surgical masks, 100k gowns);
o one PPE plane land on Saturday (millions of surgical masks, almost 400k pairs of goggles);
o two additional PPE planes landing tonight with 4m surgical masks, over 1 million pairs of gloves, 200k

gowns
- This makes for a total of over 40 GoC PPE flights to date

'\rticle below from WA.

From: Kim, Sabrina <Sabrina.Kim@pnno-cpm.gc.ca>
Sent: Sunday, May 24, 2020 6:12 PM
To: Roy, Cecely (SPAC/PSPC) <cecely.roy@canada.ca>
Subject: Re: Proline

Oh thanks!

Sabrina Kim
Issues Advisor
Office of the Prime Minister
613-795-7803

On May 24, 2020, at 6:08 PM, Roy, Cecely (SPAC/PSPC) <cecely.roy@canada.ca> wrote:

https://www.tvanouvelles.ca/2020/05/24/Ie-plus-gros-avion-du-monde-atterrit-a-mirabel-ce-
matin

Cecely Roy
343-549-7293
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